Page 1o0f 38

A4 COLLEGE
iﬂ #DESERT

FOUNDATION
Foundation Board Meeting

Executive Session: None

Full Board Session: 3:00 p.m.

Wednesday - June 27, 2012

Meeting Location(See map)
Cravens Student Services Multi-Purpose Room

BOARD PACEET S ARE REQUIRED AT EVERY MEETING.
Please hring yours.

O ur Mis sion:
The mission of the Foundation is to enhance the quality of education by advancing the College of
the De se 1t through building re lationship s, securing philanthropic supportand stewarding a sse ts.

Our Vigion:

To positively impact the Live s of students who are striving o achieve a purposeful education and
to enhance the communitie s of the Coachella Valle yand the region

Core Value =

v Accountability

¥ Integrity

¥ Service Excelle nce
¥ Trust



yra COLLEGE

m D ESERT

FOUNDATION

June 27,2012 Board Packet

Table of Contents
e T i s i o B S T i T s Cover
D R i i £ (s 8 (51 {42 SR 40 e 1o RIS o0 £ TRvn IR DRER 1S T bn A TR i R Table of Contents
PATE Ddiaciiuwn inichas ooghanih v iwich oo 0 ingh ooime ey i1 w0 008 0gs 0003 0000 TR0 000 00008 o 003 8 40 o 0 Meeting Location Map
S SR s P Board Meeting Agzenda
P it B RS SN (O AR U R April 25 2012 Board Meeting Minutes
e L R e A P S T T P T P S e e May 31, 2012 Financial Suraraary
BT Bl ey comernss s g v ) D 03 D Db Y 4pril 30, 2012 Financial Sumrnary
DT B 2 Dttt Alumnireport
Fage 30, Finance Commithes Minutez
Fage 31, Inweztment Comrnittes Minutes
Page B2 Barry Manilow "4 gift of Love” event Update
Page S8 Barry Manilow "4 gift of Love” Seats for Sale
Page G Preszident Circle Anrual Giving forrm
Pages 30 Business Council Annnal Giving form
Page S Prezident Circle EventCalendar Example
Page 37-38 Calendar of Events 2012-20135
Board meeting location,

Cravens Stadent Services Multi- Puapose Room
See mapon Page 3.
MWOTE: that the Monterey Averme Entrance is closed
Please use the Fred Waring Entrance during the constiaction



Page 2 of 38

Falls Drlga

Hyegnue

-~
i
=
i
aa
=

=

i
T ¥ keny
M -
| bl

| oy Ly

Fred Woaring Driwve

B Sl Gam Ml Mg



Page 4 of 38

i DESERT

SQLMEDATIDMN

ﬁ‘f" COLLEGE

Board of Directors Meeting
Wednesday, June 27, 2012 -3:00 P.M.
Cravens Student Services Multi-Purpose Room

AGENDA
l.  Call to Order - Donna Jean Darby, Vice-President
ll.  Public Invitation to speak as per the Brown Act
. Approval of April 25, 2012 Board Minutes

IV.  Financials - Brian Holcombe, Treasurer, and Joanne Padgham, CFO
A April and May Financials - Summary review

V.  Alumni Association Report - Gene Marchu

V. Committee Reports
A. Finance Committee Minutes - Brian Holcomb
B. Investment Committee Minutes = Joan Buslck

VIl. Reports/Actions

Report from the President - Jerry Patton

Barry Manilow event "A Gift of Love” update - Jim Hummer
Update on February event at McCallum - Jim Hummer
President Circle Update - lim Hummer

President’s Business Council = Jim Hummer

Update on Gershowitz Event - Peter Sturgeon

Board Retreat and Chili Cook-Off Update — Mary E. Latta
Report on Strategic Plan — Pam Hunter

Report on College Campus Tours - Peter Sturgeon
Calendar of Events - Jim Hummer

Desert Sun article = Jim Hummer

Fashion Week - Jim Hummer

FE-"IomMmonNneEe

VIl New Business
X. Adjournment
Next Board Meeting Cravens Multi-Purpose Room, September 26, 2012
The Mission of the Foundation is to enhance the quality of education by advancing the

College of the Desert through building relationships, securing philanthropic support, and
stewarding assets.




Page Sof 38

A4 COLLEGE
i DESERT

FOUNDATION

Board of Directors Meeting
Wednesday, April 25, 2012 - 12:00 p.m.
PSA Room 19A

MINUTES

Members Present

Bob Archer, ferryl Becker, Joan Busick, Jean Carrus, Dr. Robert Chell, Peggy Cravens, Donna
Jean Darby, Dr. Edwin Deas, Chuck Hayden, Brian Holcombe, Susan Hunt, John Marman, Dr.
Chuck Monell, Mark Nickerson Jerry Patton, Dominigue Shwe, Peter Solomon, Marcia Stein.

Members Absent

Rick Blanke, John Benoit, James Carona, Jim Casey, Melanie Fesmire, Diane Gershowitz, Ron
Gregory, Kimberly Lee, Gene Marchu, Penny Mason, Birgit Moller, Gardon Moller Bradley
Ramos, Raul Rodriguez, Russ Russell, Larry Spicer, Bob Spiegel, Meg Whitcomb,

StaffiGuests
lim Hummer, loanne Padgham, Pam Hunter, Kippy Laflame, Gene Marchu, Peter Sturgeon,
Jim Berg, Leslie Young, Diane Russom, Patrick McCarthy

Diane Russom, Leslie Young as well as several children from the Early Childhood presented
Dr. Chell with artwork painted by the children in honor of the fundraising efforts that the
Foundation made on their behalf.

I, Call to Order

Dr. Chell and several of the children called the meeting to order at 12:10 p.m. with a quorum
of members present.

l. Brown Act Invitation for Public Comment
Mo cards to speak were submitted from the public,

. Approval of Minutes
It was M/5/C Bob Archer/Suzan Hunt to approve the March28 Minutes and April 2 Special

Meeting with Rose Laster Consultants as distributed



Page & of 38

V.  Treasgrer Beport - Brian Holcombe

Brian reviewed the “Financial Summary” reports of March 2012, March revenue and support
was 5472,029. For the nine months ending March 31, 2012, total revenue was 52,187,178
minus total expenses of 51,130,137 for an investment excess of $1,057,041 before other
investment loss of ($192,108) for an increase in net assets of 864,933

It was M/S/C Bob Archer/Suzan Hunt to approve the March 31, 2012 financials as distributed,

V.  Alymni Assoriation B Gene Marct

Gene reported that the Hall of Fame Gala will be held on Saturday, April 27 at the Rancho Las
Palmas Resort. The Pathways/Alumni Scholarship Club is planning a bus tour of UCSD and
UsSD on Friday, May 11. A check for $125,000 was given to Pathways as well as a 525,000 for
the student mentoring program. With the matching program the Alumni and the Pathways

have provided over 51.1 million dollars in the past 4 years.

VI Action temg:

The following slate of Officers was presented for election:

Dr. Robert Chell, President, Donna Jean Darby, Vice-President, Mark Nickerson, Secretary

Brian Holcombe, Treasurer,

Vil.  The following slate of Directors was presented for election.
Robert Archer Kimberly Lee
Zerryl Becker John Marman
John ). Benolt Penny Mason
Rick Blarke Birgit E. Moller

It was M/S/C Jean Carrus/Marcia Stein to approve the election of the presented slate of
Officers and Directors for the 2012-2013 Foundation Board of Directors,

Joan Busick

Gardon Maller

lames Carona

Dr. Chuck Manel|

lean Carrus

Jerry Patton

Pegay Cravens

Fuss Russell

D, Edwir Deas

Cominigque Shwe

Diane Marcus Gershowitz

Feter 3alomon

Chuck Hayden Larry Spicer
ausan Hunt Bob Spiegel
Mary Latta farcia Stein




WL,

IX.

X

Page 7 of 38

Beports & Presentations:

A, Jerry Patton presented an overview of events that are coming up. He urged the
board to participate in the following:

+  Commencement, May 25"

* LV Pining Ceremony, September 7%

+ RN Pining Ceremony, May 24"

* PSA graduation, May 24th
lerry also thanked the Board for all their hard work., He informed us that if the
results of the Think-Tanks that were conducted to cut expenditures were
implementad that in the next 5 years we could be solvent. After being asked when
and what the final report would comprise of, Dr. Deas explained that the main
areas looked at by the Think-Tanks were the following: academic curriculum, co-
curricular activities, operations of facilities and computers, salaries and benefits,
and finding new revenue streams for the College. A discussion of the Presidential
candidate selection process ensued.
Jim Hummer reported on the accomplishments of the 2011-2012 work program.

=

C. Jim Hummer reported on the 2012-2013 work program as well as the Marketing
and Title V task list.
D. Brian Holcombe reported that after sending back the initial budget that the
committee is recommending the adoption of the proposed budget for 2012-2013
It was M/S/C Bob Archer/Mark Mickerson to approve the proposed 2012-2013 Budget as
presented.

inancial B

Jim Hummer gave an overview of two requests made of the Foundation. These requests will
cover the shortfalls due to budget cuts. Jim recommended that the Board approve these
requests as an interim step until the Foundation can help put a campaign together to help
both the Athletic Department and the Marks Center Gallery,

A, 510,000 for the Mark's Center

B. 540,000 for the Athletic Dept.
It was M/5/C Bob Archer/Marcia Stein to approve the proposed requests.

Aupdliary
lim Hummer requested approval to sign the contract with Mira Monte for the upcoming Chili
Cook-0ff I, December 2.
It was M/5/C Donna Jean Darby/Joan Busick to approve Jim Hummer's signing of the contract.



Page Bof 38

AL New Busingss:

Dr. Chell introduced Patrick McCarthy who was a guest at the meeting and thanked him for hi
continued generous support of COD. He also thanked the board for their dedication and hard
work. Dr. Chell also thanked Marcia Stein and Annette Movack for their dedication to the
President Circle.

Daonna Jean Darby asked the board members to send updated bios to Kippy for inclusion in
the BOD roster. She also commented on the great work that Jim Hummer has done with
brining new donors to the Foundation.

¥l Adjournment
The meeting was adjourned at 1:20 p.m.

Mext board meeting will be on May 30, 2012 at the Multi-Purpose room in the Cravens
Student Services building.



Page 9 of 38

COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION
FINANCIAL SUMMARY

May 31, 2012



Page 10 of 38

COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION
SUHMARY REFORT
_UNRESTRICTED FUNDS
FOR CURRENT MONTH ENDED AND ¥TD 5031712
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR ¥TD 5/31/11
i
Cine Mants nlch.ld|| TG dechundl ardget fud pet Aeman T ACTLAL HIEL
Im . -\.r.-\.--- ||||| r—
 Prmisent’s GrelefSoand Fi 165,000 44,380 116,163
AuslaryMemhrship 1 #0830 30,030 [ B
Juslery Specal Bvents (et [ L 30,000 m u.m
Anual FendfCinec: Mal — ] 3 25,020 (25,000} 243
IndividLal s £05] 93,000 130,030 [T 1P T
McCalum Evmats [net]
T i Audner - [TET ¥0,000 i, 11 -
fec Enchansed Evening ¥ T oam| mas 100,000 (E4055) 10LA5L
Lt D Band B :i.@l 0,865 . pad -
Diber (Mck off & Straek Fak, Failh} LE3E  [ahATE) TR (156, A7) 541
Thie ¥ reimbussamest -| 2,1H - 8,104 15,200
Intmrass: 9519) LAY ﬁﬂ (52200 L a1
Marmgemen: Services G 35, 835 215,352
Tetal Reverus 43,118 875,280 L0000 {124, 1200 e 7anf
[Esgendituras ] |
Prad dests Crde TTTEIE 16,520 5500 1520 1.0
Busl g Hemizershin - 153 5000 L1064 13
Anraal furd . K B0 15B4
Tirpmt Developent - :'.ﬂ 50m FETT
Ancugl Rigiert - B0 0 200
Ausitnr B - 14,1100 ]% 300 16200
M_P_I_iqu: F3E ThHI2 5 [I.E-Il":ll ‘l..I]!-B|
BeasdStal Traving i w7 2550 500 z450) 134
Repais b Maimenance 154 S| 1o 4| 550
Harkseéing - 0 1,000/ 10300] E
oo Devwalgmeet 1,635 pte ] L 12211 119
Equigrmart Leeae " 710} A ?J-H !.-HS'I 501
Inserunge D & & B - 5,150 5.0 (1523 5079
LeqalFinencialPaofessional - W HI.I'EI d
Marebarship Dees m B2E 2.500| 1,878 EE
CiMicz Suppiies & Equipment #71 13,158 8,00 15,195 47!
T e S 1040 {18430 ?.q
Pratage - L 2,000 TiEn 3,081
President’s Furd : 0).0; o, 0e0| - s,
Printing)Csign rs phics A 25,060 15,40 |ﬁ
Recagniicn 1,08 6,05 woon| 3@
Sendce Dontrects . 5] 50| 3,507
Saafl Hisage Reimbures g 3,060 LELE LH
Sebscriptions & Publicatoss [ 2,000 Laas e
Telashons 134 I.'rﬁ| 1.508) 1,718 !
Wiapat & Basenits B wdEa 75,000 L mﬂ
Indepensent Cantractans H 440 73000 5,514 63,
Pabiia T 2,003 [EEIT
Total Expenciienss befuse brarslos/markating ™, 541] 1B, MG L0003 IBL,354 mlga
t Cobegaitrarstoes 0,153 110,608 (19,489
[authorizsd By Beasdp=* 17,20 815 00,207 AR 0E5) |
e I e . 00,
[N {lass] - 50| &
or [k (BG5S [La0,00) -
eral Fund Cas froem
Vo B AT Lo e HhE |
S TOTAL MKTRG | HETABUBSRE | TOTAL AFFROVED REMAINDER
|5w i Do0i5| 5 4nam 5 Al s wnom § 13423




COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION

ASSETS
Cash ard cash equivalants
Invastrents
Pledges recehabie
Accrued interest receivable
Property and eguipment, net
FCCC - Schofarship Endowsment
Solit Inferest agresments

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Accounts Payabla

Arrrused evpenses

TOTAL LIABILITIES

MET ASSETS
Unrasiriched:
Undasignated
Board deskgnated
Temporariy restricted
Parmarently restrictad

MET ASSETS

MAY 31, 2012
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR MAY 31, 2011

Temporarly  Permanenty

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Page 11 of 38

Totals

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS _§ 1,354,173

Unrestricted  Restricted Restricted  {Memarandum Only)
Fund Func Fund 2012 2011
§ 725049 4 1BESEE0 % - % 2,613,909 $§ 2,694,637
00,000 3,857,812 14,005,743 18,463,555 17,726,591
10,000 73,990 1,868,222 1,952,712 2,593,415
15,803 38,630 6,35 1125 35,519
3221 - - s | 20,170
- - 336,549 336,545 336,549
= 5073249 - 587,329 -
§ 1,354,173 4 6446621 % 16,217,106 § 24,017,900 §23 406,881
£ 50,170 § 171,103 % £ 221,282 § -
110,780 50,000 170,780 122 413
160,559 231,103 392,062 122,413
1,193,214 6215518 15,217,106 23,625,838 23284 468
co3 214 - 593,214 57,6085
&00,000 - GO0, H00 00,000
- 6,215,518 6,215,518 5,132,169
- - lt‘;&l?rluﬁ lﬁrzl?:lnﬁ :.r:l.-?gq.-ﬁ-':"'l'
1,193,214 6,215,518 16,217,106 23,625,838 73284458
$ 6446621 § 15,217,106 ¢ 24,017,200 §23 405,881




Page 12 of 38

COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
FOR ELEVEMN MONTHS ENDED MAY 21, 2012
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR ELEVEM MONTHS ENDED MAY 31, 2011

YEAR TO DATE

lermmporarly  Parmanently Tatzls
Unrestricted  Fasbicked Bestrichasd {Mernorandurm Onhy)
Fuaned Fund Fund A1 2011
REVENUES AND SUPPORT
Interest $ 124740 § 332175 % 39,765 % 496680 § 515,590
Danations 42,791 417,237 - 460,028 242,310
Auwilisry donations 10,520 - . 10,520 9,880
Capitel campalan - - - - 40,593
COD Alumni denations - 177,069 . 177,069 467,373
Estale gifts 8,089 1,255 . 40,344 190,903
Management Sarvicas 224,165 . 224,165 215,352
President's Circle 120,509 120,609 114,663
Roadrunner Club 120 - . 120 -
Title Y grant 48,104 = 64, HE6 114,950 B9.514
Cither grants . ab, 3 - b6, 03 22,310
Scholarship donations - 403,587 7325 210,532 419,187
Special event income {net) 2555492 - - 255,542 198,681
Total rewenues and support 845,080 1,417,605 113,576 2,406,661 2,676,856
EXPENDITURES
Contributions to oollege %302 59,306 - G63,808 385,068
Scholarships = 04,381 - 604,381 5a0 453
Operating expenses BET, DEL - - BE7 061 aad BI0
Interfund transfers 166,106 [ 159,985) 33,E70 . =
Tatal expenditures 1,057 569 1,063,702 33,879 2,155,250 1,619,320
SXCERS OF REVERLUE AND SURR0ORT
OWVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE
OTHER INCOME AND EXPEMNSES (182,539) 353,903 BT 251,411 1,057,536
CTHER INCOME AND EXPEMNSES
Ineastment gain/{hoss), net of
imvestmient expenses 52,57 [82.391) (L& 3BT (192, 108} 1,556,411

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS  § (130,019) § 271,612 § (82,280) § 50303 4 2,613,947




COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHAMNGES IN NET ASSETS
FOR CURRENT MONTH ENDED MAY 31, 2012

WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR MAY 31, 2011

Page 13 of 38

CURRENT MMONTH
Tempararily  Permanenty Torals
Unrestricted Restricted Resricted {Memorandum Jnby}
Fund Fumd Fung 2012 2001

REVENLE ANT SUPPORT

Inkarest ¢ 9519 % 25829 § 6273 3 41,821 % 44,500

Canations 576 2,726 3,02 4,354

Auafary donations 100 - 100 2,075

COD Alumnil danakions . 10,540 10,540 16,245

Estate gifts - 1532 162 -

Presidant’s Cirda 1o - 21,218 14,163

Roadrunner Cub 120 120

Scholarship donations 6,530 5,300 91,4830 qF 283

Speacial event Income [net) 17,784 - - 17,784 3,115
TATAL REVENLUE AND SUPPORT 49 418 125,887 11,573 186,478 132 224
EXPEMDITURES

Contributions to college - 300,079 - 500,079 104,346

Scholerships 21,646 21,646 23,886

Ciperating expanses ¥, 808 = - 75,808 58,998

Trkerfund trinsfiors al, 162 (10,163) {50,000} - -
TOTAL EXFENDITURES 135,570 511,503 {50,000} 597,533 187,230
INCREASE {DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS §  (B6,552) §  (3B5,676) §  GLS57I §  (410,655) §  (S5,006)




Page 14 of 38

VEG'LSTS £L5'TT_ % | /89'STI 3 | i £ 140ddNS NV INNIATY 1v.L0L
- mmmﬂam - - £52°07) sasuaiicg jusng |epeds s
|Lo£6'0T)  (185'ck) lesg’s) (898"1F) - BlgEnEDFY B0pald Se pepaal Asnonald
HIE'59L RS EFC GSE5 1 555791 1/5°65
- {5 - - 45 SUCNELOP JEJ 12205
LSE'EF 81L78 9148 - __sdysieoys
- 8957 - BI5'T SNUBAY YY) Sjes
071 0z1 1 qn[D JBULNIPECH
- ST6'PT - - GI6'T JUBAg FSILIS JIES 10) spunyEs
 SZE'Y T18% - ATR - sdiysizolps yBnoi-seed
- 00E's 00g's - - pun diys.=(oyos sauap|sald
0OO'ET | 000'0Z - - 000°0z 32D SAUSPISSY
£28'E e EEL B SiS'T suoLpnpa ||odied
- 000'T - - 0001 A 350
- 005zl | n0s'ET - {(uallARd abped) Jusedag Businy
GBE'T i 1! b2 SY|9) SNOBUB|EOSH
066 pra: e E/T'9 | BZ6'5E 615'6 ANLEASY J52I2qU]
000 000’ - 000°r - [4mqua’y 3y SXiely Sem] ALCou] diysiaquizy|
- 891’6 RIT'5Z {(ywAd sbpapd) Juwdiag 29235 eay 40 QMgsU]
/569 - - - TT0Z SJuaA3 UOEEpLNGS
- 791 B z9l (diysse|0ips Jueis ALR0Iog) SHIS 8jers
| k2’91 0L5'01 - 0F5'01 N
545 05£°E 0s/'s -
- £l - Ebd
STO'T - ; .
050'T oot oot u....ﬁ..mn__.:m___.__ h__.E__._.gz._n__
. 0es - - 005 HO Yoo I3 AepEny
| 9981z § - $/ - $ $1 - $ 110Z Siuang Aejny
TI0Z = ZI0Z PRIDLNSEY | papMIssd | pelalasadun
(Ao wnpueiowsw) | Apusueuusd | Ajuelodus)
SIVLOL
TTOZ ‘TE Aep J0) s|E30) Bjqeiedwo) yiim
ZT0Z ‘TE Aol
AHVYWWNS TYIDNYNIS
NOILVANNOL 1H3530 IHL 40 3937700




Page 15 of 38

COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION

EVENT, INDEPENDENT AND MARKETING
CONTRACTS

May 31, 2012



Page 16 of 38

- COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION
- MARKETING CONTRACTS/EXPENSES _
AS OF MAY 31, 2012
| Paid | Paid
| Contract Amount | by Foundation = by Title v
Eampaign Creative & Pr 2 & Production:
Campaign Development | N
Jefl Dow Photograpny _ 13,000.00 | : 13,000.00
Jeff Ross Photography _15,000.00 | - 1 1500000
|CLM Design & Advertising I 7 [ X 47,000.00
Banners I R A
Ace Printing I 6,041.00 | -] 6,041,00
Sign ARama L 1,396.00 | - 1,396.00
Website =~ | N I _
SectorPoint | 82500 800500
Smm 1177500 5,888.00
Jose Olivares ' i - ?ﬂﬂﬂ 00 | 7A400.00 |
Jose Qlivares (Donor Perfect Integration) —4,000.00 2,000.00 | o
Soclal Media fmnstant Contact) 1 583,00 ~ 5B89.00 |
__Total Campaign Development | % 114.,326.00 | 5 23,880.00 | $ 82437.00
Campaign Paid Media: o _
The Desert Sun Sockety Section N 30,000.00 N 30,000.00
Palm Springs Life 25,000.00 - | £5,000.00
Total Media % 55,000.00 S - I % 55,000.00
Step Up for COD II: _ ' -
Kay Haren (Step Up for COD TV & REEIIG:I _ - _____"_ 51, E]:l 00 B
Chaparral Advertising {Step Up for COD) ‘ - 1,296.00 |
CLM Design & Advertising B N I 11,000.00 | o
CES Local 2 R I 263600
Step Up Retractable Banners | o 1,34a00 R
The Desert Sun Publishing Co. ] mEm00|
Time Warner Cable - | _;______ 14 624,00
Kaminsky Productions [ R ¥ N
FMIE _ . - 10,159, CICI
KPSE I A 7s00 |
KESQ - | | 6,787.00 | _
WAz L 1,400.00 I
RR Broadcasting _ 1,400.00
Healthy Living (ad) I 4,550.00 |
Morris Media Group - i ! 140000 0
Tim O'Bayley PR B | 880007
Tim O'Bayley phase 2 Step Up for COD 4,800.00 4,160.00
Palm Spirmgs Opera Guild 1,000.00 -
Total Step Up for COD 11 K3 “4,800.00 | § 14273500 3
Miscellaneous Marketing: . I |
Kay Hazen (July-Oct. fees) T CALwooo |
Kay Hazen (Annual Giving Collateral 1 1, /00,00
Kay Hazen (Create Roadrunner 'ﬂﬂ I 250001
Ace Printing (Rack Cards) L ' 1,013.00 |
Miscellaneous I 3 doom B
Total Miscellaneous s . - | % 14,963.00 |
Total Markeﬁng Contracts & Expenses | S 1?4,_1_.25 00 | $ 181,578.00 5 137,437.00
- . Total approved budget] 200,000.00 |
At MAY 31, 2012 (per F5) . Total Remaining § 18,422.00 -




Page 17 of 38

- _OB'VEF'ZOT  GD'ZOL'EST SIPROUOD JUBAT [E30L
= DD'00S'ET 00'000°'SE pueg ueg 3]/esiuis Aleg |E301
- 00'0FE L 00°098'f SLIDOEMUNWIWIOT AR|ARGO
TJAATYA 0£°994' [#3oH sbulds wied sovessieuay
ZT/oTfe AD3d annd3ay - 00'D0S ‘27 00'000'SE AouaBy ay )
pueg ueqg ‘31/esus Aen
- 0D'0B6'FE DD'DB6'PE AJ30 |E30L
- 00°086 £ 00088 L SUDOEMUNLUWIOD AS|ARG, O
- 00'000°' L2 00°000° L2 =oueq g buog dn 31 2a
A Bujuaag pajuelyoul sug
- 00°'STT'HE 00'00E’ET eoBag pue y3ed |5o)
- D0'009°E 00'000°E ILBUOI0T 2y3 pue Jejpies uieydey
- 00'STS'0T D0'DDL'G HOSEY Bp|RIBWS] 20UEssieusy
L enobog pue yueq
- LL0SSEYR D0'0BF EF 1BUpny ey |E10L
- L4°080°8 Q0 0E6' £ SUCOEMUNLIWDTY A21A28.0
- 00'D00°ZT Q0°000'ZT |pJEZENEy SY|UUEC
- 00005 ‘77 0000522 Bupny ey - Wl
Jpupny eyry
- 59'S55‘ L 00'000'9 JUBAJ JO YOIy [&30L
- 59°550F 00°005'C Buuaqen ezzeg enby
- 00'005°E 00"005'E a5 A 50U Jawoag Al S,2H
— . Juza3 Lo Hary
- 08'09t '/ 08'88T'9 SIUBAT ABIIXNY |EI0L
- 08"BET ¥ 08887+ SPSHUILLIO
- 0ELTE 00 0067 BPESIUST a0UBss|2UaY
. sjuaag el poy
_ST'EST'S [ STEST'ET 11 HO }00) Alelxny [230L
T ¥3890120/T A0 STESE R 00'000°S CZEGE'ET HOS3Y SqUOEIL
II 340 %002 11D Aejpmy
- v9'zLe'ET ST'ESL'ST 1 40 300 Aeyxny je30L
- FTEOS'0T CTESE ET 1053y U0 ENL
0P 0EL"E 00°00S'T SUGONY JUSUDY 1SOMLLION
. I M0 OO 11y AMeixny
sjep ang S/OINNOWY ZT/TIE/S 40 SV QIvd IUNOIUY 1D813U07

TTOZ "IE AVIW G3aN3 SHINOW NIAT13 504
SIOVHLINOD LN3AZ

NOLLYANNO4 143530 JHL 40 3937100



Page 18 of 28

DD'06L'S _ 00'0TZ 6F __00°000°55

S10e13uU0]) JuBpuadepur |E301

Ingy sndwes -
suanemEsad gap Aunod -
sdoysyom Jebeus yijeam -

wesboud apuD ssauisng -
A BRLL Ag pred 000'62H IPPY O0'D0F'E 00" 008°4Z 000001 uoabims =2y
Jueynsu0] J1eRd Jouod 00°0EE'Z 0001912 00°000'F2 BN AURSIY

S/OLNNOWY ZT/TE/S 40 SV AIVd IUNOLIY IDERUD)

TTI0Z ‘TE AV Q3aN3 SHLNOW N3A313 HO4
SYOLIVHLINGD LNIANI43IANI

NOILVAONNOd 143534 3HL 40 39371100



COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION

Page 19 of 38

SPECIAL EVENTS
FOR ELEVEN MONTHS ENDED MAY 21, 2012
Revenues Expenditures Total
Balances:
Fall Luncheon 101
Special Event Income 4180 8,928.00 0,00 H,528.00
Special Event Expensss FOLO0 (.00 {5,242.500 (5,242.50)
Total Fall Luncheon 8,928.00 {5,242.50) 3,685,50
Spring Luncheon 105
Special Event Income 41800 565800 0,00 5,.658.00
Special Event Expensas J0100 .00 [ 3,745,979 [3,740.97)
- Total Spring Luncheon 5,658.00 (2,749.97) 1,908.03
COETA BARKER TEA 164
Spedal Bvent Incomea 41800 500000 0.0 5,.000.00
Soedial Event Expenses 70100 Q.00 (5,096.34) [5,056.34)
Total COETA BARKER TEA 5, 000,00 (5,096.34) (96.34)
iOne Enchanted Evening W 167
speclal Event Income 41800 150,610.73 0.0 150,610.73
Special Event Expenses 70100 000 (B4,605,9L1)% 164,655.91)
Total One Enchanted Evening V 150,610.73 (64,665,91) 85,9:44.82
OTHER RV
Special Bvent Incame 41800 1,562.00 .00 1,568.00
Special Event Expenses 70100 0.00 (17.80) {17.80)
Total OTHER {0 (17.80) 1,550,220
Rita Rudner 178 i
Special Event Income 41800 184,955,009 0,00 184 955,09
Special Bvent Expenses 70100 0.00 (04,721.24) (94,721.24)
Total Rita Rudner o 184,955.09  (94,721.24) 90,233.85
Lz, Dam Band 180 .
Special Event Income 41800 125,254.72 (.00 125.284.72
Special Event Expenses J0100 0.00 [(BR,748.82) (8B, 74B.82)
Refunds 705 0.00 (4, B70.00) (4,650.00)
Total Lt. Dan Band 125,284.72 {93,418.82) 31,865.90
Chill Cook OFf 181
Special Bvent Income 4100 100,565.00 0.00 100, 965,00
Special Event Expenses 70100 0.00 {27 486.13) (27 A88.15)
thal Chili Cook OFff 100,965.00 (27.488.15) 7347685
Kick Off Event 182
Spedal Event Expansas 70100 0.00 [14,261.31) 14,261.31)
Total Kick Off Event 0.00

(14,261.31)

CRTEP S i —

(14,261.31)



Page 20 of 38

COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION
SPECIAL EVENTS
FOR ELEVEN MONTHS ENDED MAY 31, 2012

Revenues Expenditures Total

Strest Fair Toke Bags 133
Special Bvent Income 41800 538528 0.00 5,305,240
Special Event Expenses F0100 0.00 {5,037.31) [5,037.31)
Total Strect Fair Tote Bags 5,385.28 (5,037.31) 347.97
Wealth Management E'n.rents. 334_ T )
Special Event Expenses 70100 0,00 {2,393.95) [2,393.95)
Total Wealth Management events 0.00 (2,303.95) {2,393.95)

La Dolce Vita Cruise 185
Special Event Expenses 70100 0,00 (522.58) {522.58)
" Total La Dolce Vita Cruise 0.00 (522.58) (522.58)
Faith and Begorra Event 186 T
Special Event Income 41800 37,780.00 .00 37, FE0.00
Special Event Expenses 70100 0,00 (46,471.88) (46,471.80)
Refunds 70105 0,00 {150.00% (150.00)
Total Faith and Begorra Event 37,780.00 (46,621.88) (8,841.88)

C T MINI CAMPAIGNS 167
sSpecial Event Income 41800 1,167.35 0.0 1,167.35
Special Event Expenses 0100 0,00 {3,521.61) (3,521.61)
Total MINI CAMPAIGNS 1,167.35  (3,521.61)  (2,354.26)
Tokbal Balances: 525,739,17 [ 366,759,337 260,542 BD
Chili Cook-0ff II FOLO00 0.0 i =, 00, 00 ) 0000
TOTAL PER MAY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 625,734.17  (371,759.37) 255,542.80




Page 21 of 38

COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION
FINANCIAL SUMMARY

April 30, 2012



Page 22 of 38

COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION
- - SUMMARY REPORT
UMRESTRICTED FUNDS
FOR CURREMNT MOMTH EIEA!IJ'I'TD-I-}EIHIJ
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR YTD -ﬂfﬂf 11
| |
Dre Badth Acual| YT0 Actual [Fustkial | Bedzat Remaning H‘Ew
Rerseriss ;
Presdlents CrfBoad | 16318 oy 165,000 [E5 G0y 184,000
Aedlanyembeship T 30,000/ [ro,LEn 7,905/
insilany Spedel Bvests (et} (1287 TEAM| 0 4 Iﬁfl;a
el Pl T B i " 25,00 (350 24
Inzheded Gits 5, LB B, 3 100,000 {9,550} 169,815
Wm(ﬂﬂ T e mriima s S ——
At Futees (8,000 00,20 30,000/ 60,234 -
Cne Encharias Beening ¥ wadl] il 00,00 (15,055 134,257
L1, D Band 02 13,70%| K| 3, Mg =
© Other [%ick off A Strest Fai, Fai) 124,838 [28,L03}! 130,000 {158, L3 55,324
Tiths ¥ rdtimizusss reosd - &8, 104 +4 af, 10 15000
T st u..a:ﬁl 115,128 135,000 (IljJ% 117,508
MasageEment Serees | 224,165 260,000 [35835% 215,153
Tolal R v . J50| = ] o mn {135 20452
— - I S S—
Frezizen s Circle 000 14,3005 50 18,305} 1,762
Appeilany Mamierihis i 280 15548 S0 P 1n2
Ansual Mred - - 00D /000 LSE4
Grar Desingmest - - 5,000 5,000 2.500|
!.I'Il.li|w . .,-r.--.-...- _- m m ::H
Audkar . 14,000 170 3,000 i
R (R pnce sy PR 500 FENE ERT
BrerdyfSEa' Training A12 1840 S0 Jasy Lﬂ1l1|
Repeks & Heintemence 55 365 1,000 BLE =00
Hasksling F ] 0,00 15,7300 -
Donar Cevelopment o 1,107 6154 20,000 13,69 1L,|us|
i prosnt Lesis =T 4315 7500 3,185 RGEE]
nsararce O& O 1,100 4,050 000 (1505
LegniTinanclaFrafessianal 4 @ 20000 19,80 e
Herizership Duss E 425 2,500 IS 1,305
Dffice Supphes B Equipmest Q1 5w 8,000 [CEET a3
Tther - FAdE Lo (16433} mg
Pastage -ui[ i 200 1,e08 T
Prasidart’s Fund . £0,000 BO,000 . 5,008
PrindsregiDagagafEraphic: - 1518 Fonla 1E,48] Uﬁ
Recogritian B 16,00 5560 X
Sy r Coniracts | 533 4,500 3,557 57
T S vilcage Relmtune N .m_| 3000 T 1,103
TussTriplions B Fubications . £ 3505 s i
T S -?ﬁ'g“ —
Wajes k Bonefits L -||.“_m q'!ﬁ| % 25,5 4E5011
Tedepardent Comtmchars 12,700 ELT 75 ERIT N
‘el s FF 3831 2,000 {1831} S|
Tatsl Expendbures befoes rarshersmanketing £5,053] 630,584 Lo 0 EryT
| Cantrtnstinrt g trarmioes 31,000 s0HE .:%
| Harketing fautharized by board) ™ TS5 Ani 0 200008 [11, 74
| Expard s LEE 5671 .:m,ﬁ
Iranwiment gain {lass) - EFEH]] e
s or { Detek) - (KL E T YT 308533
eral Fund © Trom
| Total aerosg ar 430013 = I : ‘“1‘1‘%1 :
— — TOTAL MITRG | RETMBURSE|  TOTAL APPROVED | MEMAINDER
REIMEURSEMENT] 5 LS 6 AT 8 BT 4 Ef ] 35,638




COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

APRIL 30, 2012

WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR APRIL 30, 2011

ASEETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Investiments
Pledges récaivable
Accreed inkerest receivable
Property and equipment, net
FCEC - Scholarship Endowment
Split irterest agreerments

TOTAL ASSETS

LIAEILITIES
Accrued expansss

TOTAL LTABTLITIES

MET ASSETS
Lnrestricted:
Undesignated
Board designated
Temporarily restricted
Parmanently restrictad

MET ASSETS

TOTAL LTABILTTIES AND NET ASSETS _§ 1,369,761

Page 23 of 38

Tempararily  Permanenthy Tokals

Unrestricted  Restricted Restricted [Memorardum Cnly )

Furd Fund Fund 2012 2011
$  MA0E3F 5 2311981 3% - 3052618 % 2751403
600,000 3,563,097 13,946,560 18,109,657 1771543
10,000 125,658 1,872,105 2,007,763 2,604,385
13,203 38672 f,5%2 G1,167 35,519
3,221 - - 3221 20,170
- - 336,549 336,549 336,549

~ 5EF 325 - 587,329 -
% 1,369,761 & 6,606,737 $ 16,161,806 4 24,158304 §23,463,457
§ 121800 § - % 121800 § 123,985
121,809 - 121,809 123,985
1,247,952 6,626,737 16,161,306 24,036,495 23,339,472
647 552 547,052 776,721
&00, 000 500,000 00,000
- B, 00, 3 - B,0d0, S35 5,168,008
- - 16,161,806 16,161,806 16,794,653
1,247,552 6,626,737 16161806 24,036,485 13,339,472
$ BE26737 5 16161806 $ 24,158,309 4234963457




Page 24 of 38

COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
FOR TEN MONTHS ENDED APRIL 30, 2012
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR TEN MONTHS ENDED APRIL 30, 2011

YEAR TO DATE
Tempeorarily  Perrmanenthy Tokals
Unrestricted  Restricked Restricted {Mermorandum Oy}
Fund Fund Fund 2012 2011
REVEMUES AND SURPORT
Intzrest $ 115121 5 3062498 % 33402 % 454,858 & 4705600
Conations 42,215 414,511 - 458, 726 337 556
Builiary donations 10,820 . - 10,820 7.o05
Capital mampaign - - - - 40,993
CO0 Alumni donations - 166,524 - 166,529 451, 128
Estate gifts 4,055 1,0M3 - 44, 184 120,503
Maragament Services 224,165 - - 24,165 215,358
President's Cirde 99,390 - e, 390 100,500
Tithe ¥ grant 48, 104 - b6 EBD 114,350 R
Other grants - B6, 302 - B, 302 DE310
Srholarship dongtions - 317,037 2,025 119,062 AFL005
Speclal event Income (net) 237,758 . - 237,758 195,566
Tetal revenues and support B25,682 1,291,718 102 403 2,219,783 2,544 632
EXFENDITURES
Contributions o college 4502 154,227 - 163,720 280,722
Leholarships . 5H2,735 - CE2,735 G25,. 546
CDprating axpensas B11,253 - - B11,253 B25 R
Intarfund transfers 105,944 (189,823 H3 879 - -
Tatal expandituras 021,659 5R2,1L30 B3 874 1,557,717 1,432 000
EXCESS OF REVENUE AND SUPPORT
CVER EXPEMDITURES BEFORE
OTHER INCOME AND EMPENSES (25,037 F39,578 18,224 562,066 1,012,543
OTHER INCME AMD EXPEMSES
[rvestment gaing(loss), net of
investment expensas 52,570 (82,251) (162,387) (192, 108) 1,556,411

INCREASE (DECREASE) TN MET ASSETS $ (43467} & 657268 5 (143.863) 5 465,958 5 2.66B,953




Page 25 of 38

COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
FOR CURRENT MONTH ENDED APRIL 20, 2012
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR APRIL 30, 2011

CURRENT MONTH
Tempearity  Permananthy Tatals
Unirestricted festricted Rastrictsd _(Memarandurn Cnaly)
Funed Fund Fund 2014 2011
HzEVEMUE ARD SUEEGRT
[niterast £ 1L30 3 I0SEE 3 FaEe % 49,304 5 473,610
Donations 4,551 16,653 21,344 3154
Salliary donations 104 - - 104 450
200 Alummni donations = 3,800 . 3,804 4,225
Estale gils ] . - 453 16,411
Ciher grants - 5,000 - 5,00 L2405
Pragidest's Crcla 15,219 . . 16,219 5,613
Schofarship donations . 1,635 - 1,635 5, 740
Special gsent income {ret) {23,249 - . {28,344 B1,5934
TOTAL FEVENLIE AND SUFRORT 3490 57,655 T 50 BE, 5493 205052
EXPEMDITURES
Cortributions o college - 2,189 - 2,184 21,229
Scholarships - 1,734 - 1,734 B55]
Jperating expenses 135 567 - - 135,567 55,300
[ntesfund transfers 31,000 (31,000) - - -
TOTAL EXPEMDITURES 156,567 CTOTTY - 135,450 85,073

INCREASE TN MET ASSETS (163077 % B4733 & 7396 £ (7004E) & 179,973




Page 26 of 38

COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION

SPECIAL EVENTS
FOR TEN MONTHS ENDED APRIL 30, 2012
Revenues Expenditures Total
Balances:
Fall Lunchean 101
Special Event Income 41800 B,928.00 0.00 B,928.00
Special Event Expenses FO100 o.00 (5,242.50) (5,242.50)
Total Fall Luncheon 8,928.00 {5.,242.50) 3,685.50
Spring Luncheon 105
Special Event Income 41800 5, 658,00 0.00 L, 658.00
Special Event Expenses 70100 0.00 (3,749.97) (3,749.97)
Total Spring Luncheon 5,658.00 ({3, 749.97) 1,908.03
COETA BARKER TEA 164
Special Event Income 41800 5,000.00 0,00 5,000.00
Special Event Expenses 70100 0,00 (5,006.34) (5,096.34)
Total COETA BARKER TEA 5,000.00 (5.,096.34) (96.34)
Ome Enchanbad Evening W 167
Special Event Income 41800 149,610.73 0,00 149,610,773
Special Event Expenses 70100 .00 (&4, 665.91) (64,665.91)
Total One Enchanted Evening V 149,610.73 (64,665.91) 84,944.82
OTHER 173
Special Event Expenses 70100 0.00 {17.80] (17.80)
Total OTHER 0.00 [(17.80) (17.80)
Rita Rudner 178
Spacial Event Income 41800 184,955.09 .00 1B4,955.09
Special Event Expenses 70100 0.00 {54, 721.24) (4, 721.29)
Total Rita Rudner 184,955.09 (94,721.24) 90,233.85
Lt, Dan Band 180
Special Event Income 41800 100,370.00 0,00 100,370.00
Special Event Expenses F0100 0.00 (85,163.20) (85,163.20)
Refunds 70105 0.00 {3,000.00) [ 3,000.00)
Total Lt. Dan Band 100,370.00 (88,163.20) 12,206.B0
Chill Coglk OFf 181
Special Event Income 41800 10046500 0.00 100,465.00
Special Event Expenses J0100 Q.00 [27,488.15) (27 488.15)
Total Chili Cook Off 100,465.00 (27,488.15) 72,976.85
Kick OIf Event 182
Special Event Expenses 70100 .00 (14,261.31) (14,261.31)
Total Kick Off Event 0.00 (14,261.31) (14,261.31)




COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION
SPECIAL EVENTS
FOR TEN MONTHS ENDED APRIL 30, 2012

Page 27 of 38

Revenues Expenditures Total
Street Fair Tole Bags 183
Special Event Income 41800 5,328.28 Q.00 5328.28
Special Event Expenses 70100 0.00 (5,037.31) (5,037.31)
Total Street Fair Tote Bags 5,328.28 (5,037.31) 290,97
Wealth Management events 184
Special Event Expenses 70100 0.00 {2,393.95) {2,393.95)
Total Wealth Management evenis 0.00 (2,393.95) (2,393.95)
La Dolce Vita Cruise 185
Special Event Expenses 70100 0.00 {522.58) {522.58)
Total La Dolce Vita Crulse 0.00 (522.58) (522.58)
Faith and Begorra Event 186
Special Event Income 41800 37, 780.00 0.00 37,780,00
Special Event Expenses 70100 0.00 (46,471.88) (46,471.88)
Refunds 70105 0.00 {150.00) {150.00)
Total Faith and Begorra Event 37,780.00 (46,621.88) (8,841.88)
MINI CAMPAIGMNS 187
Special Event Income 41800 1,167.35 0.00 1,167.35
Special Event Expenses 70100 0.00 {3,521.61) (3,521.61)
Total MINI CAMPAIGNS 1,167.35 (3,521.61) (2,354.26)
Total Balances: EBEPIEE-EAS [3&1:503-?53 H?IJ’SE-?D



Page 28 of 38

ALUMNI/PATHWAYS TO SUCCESS CONTRIBUTIONS

ALUMMI PATHWAYS
YEAR SCHOLARSHIPS - MATCH TOTAL
2008-09 175,000 225000 420,000
Alumni Student Service Donation 20,000
2009-10 125,000 125,000 275,000
Alumni Student Services Donation 25,000
2010-11 125,000 125000 275,000
Student Services Donation 25,000
2011-12 125,000 125,000 275,000
Student Services Donation ' 25,000

1,245,000



COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION
CONTRIBUTIONS TO COLLEGE

BY FISCAL YEAR
ASOF 3/31/12
2008/2009 20092000 2010/2011  AVERAGE 2011/2012
PROGRAMS £37,000 205,2497 798,807 747,035 158,986
SCHOLARSHIPS 590,907 B56,010 547,082 598,000 583,555
TOTAL 1,227,907 1,461,307 1,345,889 1,345,034 742,541

Page 29 of 38



Page 30 of 38

N (COLL EGE
J:::' ?1:*-. RT

Finance Committee Meeting
Thursday, May24, 2012 - 3:30 p.m.
COD Foundation Board Room

MINUTES
Memb erzPrazent
Brian Holoomb &, D, Edwein Deas Diane Denlder, Peter Solomon
Sl Guezts
Joanne Fadpham
Call to Order

ChairErian Holcombe mlled the meeting to orderat 2:25 pam,

Reviewed April Financal smtements and dism=sed concernsabout events and how eventsare approved and
budpets followed, Event contyact variances were alzo dizmssed, as was overzipht of each event and how
eventsare analyzed postfacta,

Made the following recommen dation:
Fecomm end to the board thatall events be approved by the svents committes, and each eventhas a prepared

budpet before approval by the board, The finance committes requests a copy of the budpetfor each event to
beable to more dosely watch any varian ces,

M/ 2 CF eter Solom on, Brian Holecombe

Committee alzo requests a reportfrom Jim onhowhe seesthe fizml year finishing outandifhe thinkswell he
within our budpet,

Itemsto be dismssed at nexst meeting: Finan dal smtement presentation to the hoarnd

There will be no meeting in June or Tuly..the next meetng will be in Aupust, once the June Finandals are
ready.

The committes requests that each member receive a roster including name, email address, and phone
number, of each committee memberand smf members

Adjomrnment: Meeting adjourned at 4:20 pan,

The next meetine will be, Angnst 23, 2012 startingat 3:3 O0pa in the Fonndation Board Boom.

Minutes taken by Joanne Fadpham, CFO



Page 31 of 38

'4‘1{ {}l LEGE
ihe ;ll:'hllj_'.I{'l'
Inve stment Committee Mee ing

Tuesday, April 24, 2012 - 3:00 p an.
COD Foundation Board Room

MINUTES

Memb ars Present
Joan Busick, Su=n Hunt, Bob Archer

Saff/ Gy ects
Joanne Fadpham, Kippy Laflame, Gary Hall, F erry Zeipler, REyan Chaves, Ja ck Fulton,

Call to Order
ChairJoanPusck mlled the meeting to orderat 2:05 p.m,

A, Eeview of COD Investment Sitnation — Joanne Fadgham

Feported the fixed income analy=izs of combined porfolios as of March 21, 2012, Fercentape of aszets
under manapem entreported as follovws: 14% in cash; 439 in fixed income; and 34%in eguities, The
detail of Investnent income [expense]: realized pains 347,227 and unrealized pains of $20,357;
interes & dividends earmmed were $ 05,293 loss broker fees of [(J4 5,62 7] fora total of $437,250, Cash
was $2,892,067, Torml combined investmentzare $21,222,062 with oqurrentvieldsranping from 0,012

to 0.2 0%,

£ i Dutloo) § popf Fevi
Each committee member received reports from ML and WF [Merrill Lynch, Wells Farpa].
Presentations & recommendations for chanpes to the IPS were made by each company, Asthe msh
percentape isover the IF 5 recomm endation Gary Hall suppested that the Foundation have a msh oredit
line available to them apain st maturing bonds for extrmordinary cash needs that may arize, Thus
piving the Foundation the ability to put the msh reserves to better uze, Joanne Fadpgham will he
investpating whether the committes has the authority to b arrow,

MS5/CToan Pusick/Su=n Huntto approve b oth of Merrill Lynch’s suppestion:

To even out the bond ladder from 2012 throuph 2017 [roupghly 00,000 each] per year to meet the
potential collepe needzandtohedpe potentially rizinp interestrates,
Chanping equity manapersto forns on risk mitigation

Adiowmment: Meeting adjoumed at 5:05 pan,

riscossion of Coarterly Meetings Schedole:

Tuly 17, 2012 from 2:00 - E:00pm
October 323, 2012 from 3:00- 5:00pm
January 22, 20132 from 2:00 - E:00pm
April 23, 2013 from 3:00 - 50 0pm

The next meeting will be, Jokr 17, 2012 starting at 3:00pm. in the Foondation Board RoomMinutes
taken by Kippy Laflame, Exemtive Assistant



Page 32 of 38

Earg Manilow "A Gift of Love" event Update

FDN purchased 80 tickets: ' $ 97,637.50
Donor Credit Cards & Chks chargel $  (46,550.00)
Invoiced: $ (16,000.00)
Left to sell $ 35,087.50
Total from Barry from our tickets pu $ - 62,900
Kay Hazen (510K) b 7,000
Delphine Hunter{{$1.5K) ] 1,000
Total b 70,900

See attached for seals that are available to purchase

Call or email Kippy 760.773.2561




Barry Manilow Seat Availability Page 33 of 38

sarhiow IDI!IMII' Mame
& Numbrer o0y b s
ARLEE
AT
el Hummer
AL119 e
AALIE =
AKLTT Hummer
Aanlls
ani1id
an1l3
Anl1LT
Aa4111
AALID  [svendien |5
fA108 |!-l.ruu:|m 5
A 1lE
A8105
8103
AA10T
BELLS
(8B11E
BEl1lJ
BELLG
BR11E
EE114
EB113
Bp112
EB111
EB110
BHI0Y
BB108
pga7
BAI0R
BELOS
DEL0L
a81032
AR107
BE1D1
CC120
CClly
criig
CC117
CCaim
il
CCI0R
ccior
DR
CCLOS
CC104
103
CCLD
103
[ R
CClodl
[elupid]
ooixy
Do126
L01215s
FD134
0123
1oh13}
BO131 Kirshrier
D120 Kirshner

bDo11% adat
0113 EH
D017 =

| T

Damar
12/15 Name 12f16{12/15

EEE

I;“

e

.J

e e R e

)
o

5

|Bolagentn |-
feams

*| i

oo11e
[Hanm ™

fax G
Haw &

HEEHEE

e




PRESIDENT S CIRCLE ANNUAL GIVING

' A President’s Circle membership is the cornerstone of philanthropic support for the College of the Desert Foundation. The
membership provides the annual resources that enable the Foundation to support academic programs, scholarships,
student services and an array of other College of the Desert priorities. President's Circle membership is aninvestment that is
beneficial in somany ways.. . for sur students, enabling them to get a top-natch education and you, our doner, with

exclusive VIP member benefits showcasing our exceptional students and faculty

LT — - = 7 p— ==
> 5] it — - ~—— S ci—

Mot the College President Reception in Movember

[ 51.000]
L

2 Complimentary tickets to Campus events in_Athletics, Lectures, Muskc. Performing & Visual Arts

2 Complimentary tickets to the College Spring Musical at the MoCallurm Theatre

YIP Family Seating/parking at the City of Palm Desert 4 of July Fireworks

A Campus Tour

L 3
®

Campus Parkirng Pass

College of the Desert E-Mewsletter

Tax Dreduction

2 Complimentary Tickets o the ‘Grest Decisions Lecture Sarigy’

=
=

Private Aeceplion with the College President

L
=

Lampus Parking including weakend ViP Street Fair Parking on selact dates
Lunch with the President and College Leadership
Customized Campus Tour

= =

VIF Invitation to all I'T':.':_n_'rl]gg_s_ﬂmund-bre-u.ltiﬁg or Ribbon cuting mr-:lni;s.

A R R LR L N

Complimentary Estate Planning Sessian {2 hr.)

—

e gy e e e D Pt e Bt e A e L e

et b e

= e Sl e ]

s s |
B R R B M M U CE MMM M M R MR M W W W MM G M WM M N G W M M m W R MR MR M R M M M. M M MM M M M M M M . e MR MR R . W M M L e MR e M o M M M MR M A M M o M e o o

C Endlosed is my check for my 5 tax deductible doration payable ta CO0 Faundation
Please Charge 5 tomy oWsa oMasterCard 0 Amex 1 Discaver

Account Exp. Date

Mame

v

Spoise/Partner Name

Acidrass
City State Zip Tel
Cell Ernall

Please return to ! COD Foundation, 43-500 Monterey Ave, Palm Desart, Co 92260

College of (P Dlesert Foundation ia 501 2% nen-prefil rpanisation. Peders] Tas 109 933870008
A0 caftn are ten decuctibibe 5o the ful extent of the Ly

COLLEGE|
w DESERT|

FOUMDATION



BUSINESS COUNCIL ANNUAL GIVING

You'll never guess who's sl;E__wing up For COD... : StepUpForCOD.com

L s
il e =

.i-l_'l.'||I|-..||| Delaado
s Casu=hs Nu=was & N ] ;
Cy=p=bx Caf= E areer Mesical Cent "‘ i i

A Pregdent’s Circle Business Council membership isthe cornerstone of corporate philanthropic support for the

College of the Desert Foundaion. The membership providesthe annual resources that enable the Foundation to
sUpport services and ah array of other College of the Desert priorities. This 53,000 ta: deductible ifvestrment is
bendficial in so mary wass.. for our sudents, enabling them to get a top-notch education and wou, our donar,

with the exclusve VP benefits including

Membership Benefits

Business Roundtable with the College Prasident

5 3,000

2 hr, Customer Senvice Training Workshop at the member’s place of business

2 Complimentary tickets to CVEPS Annwal Economic Summit

Cin-campus reception with the Spring graduating class from the Schood of Applied Science and Business

2 Complimentary tickets to Carmpus events im Athletics, Lecturas, Music, Performing and Visual Arts

2 Complimentary tickets to the College Spring Musical at the McCallum Theatre

Advertisement an our Website

Calbege of the Deserl E-Mewsletber

Campus bour

Campus Parking Pass

LAE BE NE BE NE AL BE NE BE BE J

Tax Deduction

O Enclosed is my check far my 53,000 tax deductible donation payable to COD Fowndation
Please Charge 53,000 10 fmy o'isa O Masten ard O A O Discower

Aecoupt Expe. Date

VA

Company Mame

Print Narme Title

Address

City State Zip Tal
Cell Ermail

Flease returm to : CO0D Foundation, 43-500 Monterey Ave., Palm Desert, CA 92260

LCovlega of tha Oemert Fourdsiion isa 53¢ 5 nos-proht oogesneion. Federsl Tax 108 2-38159018
&0 iy, sty e dia e trvehe Bl eanel nf thec iy




SPRING 2012

THEATRE:

The College ofthe Desart Theatre Arts Department
celebrates the 100th Bathday of legendary American
playwright, Tennessee Williams with the production of
his soulful ¢lassic drama “Summer and Smoke",

Prasigent s Circle Banere
A Lompiimentary [ieEsts wiith VIP Seatinn

The College afthe Desert Theatre Ars Department presants
their spring musical: "Jekyll and Hyde"

- LIS 1F o

jent's Circle Benafit: Opening Night May

F Complimentary Tickets with VIF Seating

The College of the Dasart Thaatre Arts Departrment prasents:
L0 LIVE

LECTURES:
"Cells Are My Life and Yours Taal”
Mary K. "Chris” Totten, Blalogy Professar

UPCOMING PRESIDENT’S CIRCLE EVENTS

MUSIC:

The Music Departrent of College of the Desert present:
Dan Waddell and Friends. Adjunct Professor Dan Wadd el
will performn on the plano with his jazz friends,

Pollock Theatre: Apnl 13, 1pm.
Presdents Cirda Banefit

- " —
2 Complimentary Tickeks with WIP Seating

The Music Departrmeant af College of the Desert present:
Reed Grakz in Concart

President's Circle Benafit

] |:_'.:\.|:'.|' mientary Ticksts with VIP Saabing

The Muskc Department of College of the Desert presgnt:
The Chamber Ensemble,

Fresident s Circk Benefil

S ompaumeEntany Tickels wikh V1P Sealbing

The Music Department af College of the Deserm present;
The larr Ensemble.

Prasident s Dorpds Eamalil

G Coimphimentary lickets with VIP Soating

Thie Music Department of College of the Desert present:
Jazz Singers and Chamber Singers,

1
President's Cacie Benefit

2 Lomplimantary |ickat= wil VP Saating

PRESIDENT'S CIRCLE BENEFITS
COMING THIS FALL:

Private Reception with the new College President - TBA Fall
Theatre Performance — TEW®
Seasonal Music Concerts - December

For-more fnformatien call 7ab. 77 3.256]



2012-2013 Foundation Calendar

Page 37 of 38

| [ Students

Date (Start) Date (End) |Description Tima |liur||nl & LLocation

narayiiz First Day of Classes |

ge/0a2 Labor Day

oeMavie2 LVN Pinning 2704 - 6:00pm |Fres Fraog MoCallum

08/26/12 Faundation Board Mesting 200 Cravens MP room
i0/08M2 Auxiliary Board IIuHinE S:am i FDHN Board Room
1000812 Week of  |Campus Towr TED |

101712 'Week af Campus Touwr TED |

1o1anz Play: Allin the Timing 'T:lﬂ-l]pm 15 16 | & 13 Thester Too
101812 Recilal 1:{{lpm Fras Free Pollock

10/2012 Play: All in the Timing ~ [T:00pm E 15| & 13 Theater Too
12112 Play= Allin the Timing [2:00pm 5 i6|S 13 Thester Too —
12612 Play: Al in the Timbng | 7:00pm | & 16| % 13 [Theater Too

ﬂ'ﬂ' 2 Fiay: All in the Timing | Tl pam 8 15 | & 13 Thesater Too
TN2EM2 Piay: Allin the Timing 2:00pm 5 15 | & 13 Theater Too
1ane Foundation Board Meating | 2000 Cravens MP room
LA - Series Make-up 11:00 - 3:00 |[Free Fres Theater Tag
110712 Weekof  |Campus Tour TED

1ima2 WAC Ribbon Cutting TED

11012 Racital 1:00 Pt Frea Frea Pallock

11012 WRC Ribbon Cutting _TED | = ==
11122 Veteran's Day |

11113z _|Aux Fall Luncheon |

1132 Auxilinry Board Mesting Sr00am [ FOM Board Room
111512 Mew President Reception for PC Members il -

11/15112 Heglial 1:00pm | Frag Frog Palleck

11/2212 Thankagiving :

1zanz Thanksglving [

11728112 Foundalion Beard Meeting 2:00 i Cravens MP raam
12212 Aux Chill Cook-ON 4:00 |Call Mira Mante
12072 Play: One Act Play T:00pm Fres Fras Thealer Taa

e Reciial 1:00pm Fres Fres Pollock

12n11a8 | Auzitiary Board Meeting Q:00Em FOM Board Room
12n1ne | Barry Manilow B00pm Call MeCallum
121142 12M7TH2  |Finals

12nina Recitnl TOmpm Fresa Frea Pollochk

1212z Barry Manilgw | 8:00pm Call o MeCallum

1222 Concerl - Symphenic Band T:00pm Frea Fres Pallech

121392 Coneceri - Jazz Band T:0lpm Froa Fraa Pallock

1211412 Barry Manilow B:00pm Call McCallum

121412 Coneerl - Jagz Singers ?:Wm Er_q_q Fron Pallock e
121512 Barry Manilow |B:00pm Call MeCallum

121812 | Barry Manilow B:00pm Call 1 McCallum
124tz | Recilal: Broadway Yaolcs T:0pm |Free Free Pollochk

12Man2  |oresna Wintar Break |

12202 PS4 Graduation diMl - 9:00  |Free MeCallum

12720012 |RN Pinning 12:00 - £:00 | Free McCallum x
120242 |13 |[Campus Closed [ T
ovoE | |Mew Yaars i

a1/aaMa I_ [Auxiliary Board Mesting (B:dam | FOM Board Ream
0171413 Waak of  |Homa PC TBD TBOD

012113 |Wask of | Country Club Qutraach TBD | TBD

01113 Martin Luther King Day i
[oirzania First Day of Classes 5

011313 |Foundation Board Meeting 200 Cravans MP room
0243 Weeskof |Home PC |TBD TED
2h3 Auxiliary Board Mecting S:00am FDN Board Room
15/13 Lincaln's Birthday
%1&413 Washington Birthday
13| OEE VI 8:00pm call McCallum

02{25/13  |Week of |l::nuntr1_|l Cluby Quireschy TED | TEBD

o2/2Tia |_F-nundut|nn Board Meeling 2-00 Public Safely Room 194
0304113 | Wook ol |Home PC TBD TED
[031113  Weekof  |Country Club Outreach TBD TBD |




Page 28 of 38 i | o
!Dlh (Start) Date (End) |Description |T'.Illu General & Location
031123 Auiliary Board Meeting 9:Mkam FOM Board Room
DAnsEn3 Piay: Ona Flew QOver T:D0pm 515 813 Pallock
0a3/16/13 Play: Ona Flaw Qver T:DOpm 1818 §13 Pollock
G Play: One Flew Over 2:08pm 515 513 Pollock
a3 Fashion Week
032113 Augiliary Spring Luncheon 11:30am Call Call Thunder Bird
03/22/13 Play: One Flew Over T:0lpm 515 513 Pollock
oarzaa Recilal 1:00pm Fres Frae Pallock
033313 Play: One Flaw Over T:Blpm 515 513 Pollock
o343 | Play: One Flew Over 2:00pm 518 FE Pollock
0372513  [03/2913  |Spring Break i
o273 |Foundalion Board Mesting 2:00 Cravens MP room
040113 |Week o |Country Club Oulreach TBD TBD
DAE1E Auxiltary Board Meeting 8:00am FDM Board Roam |
041213 Vagina Monclogues 7:00pm 10 Pollack
041313 Vegina Monologues T:00pm g0 Pollock
041413 Vagina Monologues 2:00pm 310 Pollock
041612 Week of _|Homa PC 8D T8O
Oa/1813 Recital 1:Hipm Free |Free  Pollock
Da/20/13 Alumni Hall of Fame Awards Dinner | 5:040pm TBD TBD Rancho Las Palmas
(2013 Foundation Board Meating 2:00 Cravens MP room
[0 213 DE31M3 Annual Studant &rl Expo
0SS | Musical A Littke Night of Music | 7oiipm §20-530 | MeCallum — ]
05103113 PC Event: Musical A Little Might of M E:X00pm Free to President Circle McCallum
il B Musical A Ltk MNight of Music | B dpam 525 -5346 MaCallum
P T Musical A Liithe Might of Music 2:0pm 525 537 MeCallum
051013 | Recitsl | 1:00pm Froe Fraa Pollock
051313 Weskof  |Country Club Qutreach {Etp-u'i.l} TBD Eqﬂﬂi
[osnana Recilal 7:00pm Fren Fraa Paliack
Auxiliary Board Meeling B:ldam FDN Beard Roam
Lihnehrl SympRonie Band |T-00pm Free Free  Pollock
Concert Jazz Band T:00pm Fres Free Pallock
Concerl Jaze Singars T:00pm Free Free Pollock
05724713 | Finals ]L' et Y (AR
Recital: Broadway Volce T:00pm Free Frag Poliock
P5A Graduation 5:30pm |[Fres Fres MeCallum
AN P Pinning 2:00pm IFres Frea MeCallum
Graduation !
Memorial Day | i i T
Foundation Board Mesting 2:00 Cravens MP roorm
IEETE] . Homecoming (COD vs Citrus) iz 0pm COD Boone Fiald
2002013 | Month of  |Buxiliary Tea TED |TBD TBD TBD
Campus
Fourdatian

HalidaysCampus breaks snd fnsis)




